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From: noreply@ecq.qld.gov.au
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 12:54 PM
To: LG CC Submissions
Subject: (58045) Moreton Bay Regional Council - electoral arrangements review  -  

Online submission for Moreton Bay Regional Council - electoral arrangements review from  

Submission Details 

Name:      

Privacy preferences:     Publishing your submission without your name 

Submission text:     I support Moreton Bay changing to a city, it would allow us to advocate more at State & Federal 
level for locals, help identify the region as a whole to support investment, growth and tourism, while supporting 
locals and the environment, being in a strategic South East Qld location 

File upload:     No file uploaded () 

Submission ID: 58045 
Time of Submission: 22 Nov 2022 12:54pm 
Submission IP Address:  
Referral URL: https://www.ecq.qld.gov.au/electoral-boundaries/local-government-boundary-reviews/external-
boundary-and-electoral-arrangement-reviews/moreton-bay-regional-council-electoral-arrangements-review 




